NEPPAGames: ETO™ Q&A, 08/31/04
Q.  Rule 5.1 Even though there is no basegrowth in the 1940 YSS, is a 1939 WPP surplus multiplied and added to the 1940 spendable WPP:s?

A.  No, WPPs not spent in 1939 are lost.  In NEPPAGames: ETO, you either have base growth or you don’t.  There is no “non-permanent” base growth as in 3R.  
Q.  Rule 5.3/setup What about 1939 U-boats? According to my sources the Germans started the war with 57 subs, about as many as they built from the outbreak of the war up to december 1940. Of these about 23 were suitable for Atlantic service. How come they are not portrayed in the game? Especially since the Strategic warfare table starts with Fall 1939!

A.  The Strategic Warfare table was designed to capture, in one place and with one system, the ebbs and flows of the U-Boat war, and was designed around the actual historical tonnage sunk/u-boat numbers.  As you can see from the table, it reflects the increasing effectiveness of Allied ASW measures, as well as the build up and subsequent destruction of the Axis U-Boat forces.  The table starts in Fall 1939 because that’s when the war started, and we left the data there for possible future use.

To address your question, what about the 1939 U-Boats?  The losses incurred on both sides in 1939 were small relative to the overall scale of merchant shipping and u-boats sunk.  For example, in looking at actual monthly merchant ship/tonnage losses (which may vary slightly depending on source) and mapping those numbers to the game turns in which the losses occur, the # of merchant ships sunk and tonnage lost in the period Fall39-Spring40 are approximately one-tenth of the same figures for the period Spring42-Fall42.  When you plug the 1939 numbers into our SW model, the results are a net loss (rounded down) of zero WPPs sunk and zero U-Boats destroyed.  Therefore, we start strategic warfare in 1940.

Great question!

Q.  Rule 6 and 7 I take it naval and airunits may only perform one mission per geme turn? That means sea transport, intercept, amphibious invasion or shipping for naval units and ground support, defensive airsupport or interception for airunits. (In 3R units were inverted after performing a mission)

A.  Performing an offensive or defensive action in the Axis portion of a seasonal turn has no bearing on whether that same unit may or may not perform an action in the Allied portion of that same seasonal turn.  There are no “inverted” units in NEPPAGames: ETO, such as there were in 3R.  
Q.  Rule 9.7 Why is there no combat between fleets in the ASW resolution. Historically the German fleet had to pay a high price for their raider tactics.

A.  Playtesters had told us our SW system was already complex enough, so combat between fleets during ASW resolution was omitted in the interest of playability and simplicity.


Q.  Rule 10.0 May newly constructed German air and naval units perform intercept or defensive airsupport missions during the opponents turn? (In 3R they did not.)

A.  Yes.  Generally speaking, if the unit is on the board, you can use it.

Q.  Rule 11.0 Why may SR-ing units leave but not enter a newly conquered zone? I like the concept of the rule, but shouldn´t it be as hard to leave as to enter?

A.  Please note the actual wording of Rule 11.0:  “A unit cannot end its SR in a newly conquered zone except a Russian unit may end its SR in a newly conquered Russian Defense Zone (2.9).”

Note that the rule does not prohibit a unit from entering or leaving a newly conquered zone, but rather, from ending its turn there.  Here’s an example which we hope may clarify things:  Suppose British forces in North Africa have attacked from Egpyt into Libya and captured the Tobruk Zone.  Simultaneous, the British amphibiously assault the beach in the As Sidr zone and cutoff the Axis units in the zones of El Aghelia, Benghazi, and Tobruk.  Suppose that the Axis counterattacks in the next turn and recapturesTobruk.  Having done so, the German and Italian players decide to evacuate the Axis forces in Libya.

Assuming that adequate Italian fleets are available for shipping, the Axis forces in Tobruk should be able to withdraw via SR, right?  OK – so SRs out of newly conquered zones are permissible.

But what about the other Axis forces in the adjacent zones in North Africa?  The path is now open.  Doesn’t it makes sense that they should be able to follow also, to move through Tobruk and then be SR’d out?  We think that’s OK too – so SRs into newly conquered zones are also permissible.

BUT, we also did not want players to be able to capture a zone and then stuff it full of new forces brought in from elsewhere via SR in order to defend that zone.  Hence, the prohibition on ending an SR in a newly conquered territory, and the wording of Rule 11.0.
Q.  Rule 12.3 With the fate of the Rumanian 3rd and 4th armies and the Hungarian 2nd army i mind (all more or less destroyed deep in the Sovjet Union during the Stalingrad counterattack) and the strong Rumanian presence in the Kuban bridgehead 1943 (Krasnodar zone), the two zone radius from their homecountry just doesn´t seem right. (For Finnish or eliminated and rebuilt units it would be a lovely historical rule though!)

A.  Once again, this was a decision we made in the interest of simplicity and playability.  Our present Axis Minor forces ruleset is obvously in conflict with the historical examples you cited, but the rules stand as they are for the moment.  Based on feedback from playtesters and gamers like yourself, we are compiling a set of optional “advanced rules” for players who desire the additional degree of historical accuracy and complexity that comes with it.
